ORGANIZATIONAL & REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
CITY OF SKY VALLEY, GEORGIA
JANUARY 3, 2017
TUESDAY AT 10:00 AM
CBC (OLD LODGE), 696 SKY VALLEY WAY
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
e Swearing in of Newly Elected Officials
e Nomination and Selection of 2017 Council President
e Set 2017 Regular Meeting Dates

REGULAR MEETING
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
December 13, 2016 Regular Council Meeting

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
MAYOR’S REMARKS

COUNCIL REMARKS

CITY MANAGER & DEPARTMENT REPORTS - EXCEPTIONS AND QUESTIONS

NEW BUSINESS

e 2017 Agreement with SV /Scaly Fire Department
Set Qualifying Fees for the 2017 General Election
Nomination & Selection of P & Z

Agreement with Rabun County TDA - Hotel/Motel Tax Funds
Appointment of representative to the RCWSA

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Discussion of waiving building permit fees for new home construction in 2017

Quit Claim Deed to Clear Title on Cata Property - Northwoods, Part 4, Lot 111

Meetings when discussing or deliberating upon the appointment, employment, compensation,
hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer. 0.C.G.A.
§ 50-14-3(6). (Except when receiving evidence or hearing argument on charges filed to determine

disciplinary action or dismissal of a public officer or employee.)



NEW BUSINESS- CONTINUED
e Appointment of Police Chief

PUBLIC FORUM AND GENERAL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT



OATH OF OFFICE

I, Connie Larsen, do solemnly affirm that I will well and truly perform the duties of
Councilmember of the City of Sky Valley and that I will support and defend the Charter thereof as
well as the Constitution and Laws of the State of Georgia and of the United States of America.

Connie Larsen

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this 3™ day of
January , 2017.

Notary Public



OATH OF OFFICE

I, Chip Durpo, do solemnly affirm that I will well and truly perform the duties of Councilmember
of the City of Sky Valley and that I will support and defend the Charter thereof as well as the
Constitution and Laws of the State of Georgia and of the United States of America.

Chip Durpo

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this 3" day of
January , 2017.

Notary Public



Regular Council Meetings

Thursday, January 3 — Organizational & Regular
Tuesday, March 21
Tuesday, April 18
Tuesday, May 23
Tuesday, June 20
Tuesday, July 18
Tuesday, August 15
Tuesday, September 19
Tuesday, October 17

e Tuesday, November 21

¢ Tuesday, December 19

All meetings are at 10:00 AM
CBC (Old Lodge), 696 Sky Valley Way
Proposed Dates




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SESSION OF SKY VALLEY, GEORGIA, COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13 AT 10:00 A.M. AT THE LODGE, 696 SKY VALLEY WAY

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Goodgame, President Lively, Councilors Howard, MacNair, Morley and
Steil; City Manager Lapeyrouse and City Clerk Fast

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Goodgame called the meeting to order.

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Lynn Becker and Jane Lively gave invocations. Mayor Goodgame led the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Council Meeting, October 25, 2016
Council Workshop October 25, 2016

Councilor Lively made a motion to approve the minutes of both meetings. Councilor Morley seconded
the motion and passed unanimously.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councilor Steil made a motion to adopt the agenda. Councilor Howard seconded the motion and
passed unanimously.

Councilor MacNair made a motion to add the Deed for lot to be donated to the agenda. Councilor
Lively seconded the motion and passed unanimously.

MAYOR'’S REMARKS
Mayor Goodgame stated the year 2016 had been a great year. Events that held were July 4th Event,
Beer Festival and 5K Run, and Fall Festival had been a raging success.

During the Fall Festival, a pet costume contest and silent auction had been held and raised $1,318 for
Paws for Life. Carol Hughes with Paws for Life expressed her gratitude for the funds raised and stated
Sky Valley community raises 10 times more than other communities in the area.

Mayor Goodgame listed other things that had been accomplished throughout the year included the
new equipment shed at CityHall, purchasing our own brine making machine, in addition, the visitor’s
center was a success with advertisement such as billboards, social media with a number of visitors.
Four police cars were purchased during the year.

Mayor Goodgame presented Liz Morley a plaque for her willingness to serve on Council and her
dedication to Sky Valley. She stated she has been here four years and this was her home.

Mayor Goodgame presented Neil Howard a plaque for his six years of service to the citizens of Sky
Valley. Councilor Howard served 2011 to 2016. Council Howard stated it was an honor, privilege to
serve Sky Valley. His accomplishments included infrastructure, equipment facilities and was
instrumental in the completing the overlook during his term. Councilor Howard acknowledges Sky
Valley has a great staff and it is a beautiful city. He thanked everyone for allowing him to serve.

Mayor Goodgame welcomed Chip Durpo and Connie Larsen to Council in 2017.



COUNCIL REMARKS
Councilor MacNair thanked everyone for coming.

Councilor Howard said it had been a pleasure and honor.

Councilor Steil thanked the outside firefighters for stopping the fires before they got to Sky Valley. He
had the privilege to express his gratitude for the firefighters by assisting with meals for the workers.

Councilor President Lively thank you for allowing me to serve and remember the reason for the season.
Councilor Morley stated it had been an eye opening experience. It has been a pleasure.
CITY MANAGER & DEPARTMENT REPORTS — EXCEPTIONS AND QUESTIONS

2016 Tax bills have gone out. This includes city and county bills. if you have not received your city bill,
please call Alyssa Mullins at City Hall and she can reprint you one. They are due December 20",

City Hall will be closed for Christmas Friday, December 23" and Monday, December 26", We will be
closed for New Years on Monday, January 2". We will also be close ML King Jr. Holiday on Monday,
January 16",

We had over 32,000 unique visitors to the website last year. So far this year we had 31,386 visitors to
the website.

We have an email and crisis communication list. If you are not on this list, please contact City Hall. We
are in the process of purging old numbers.

Facebook has a total of 1,693 followers and 145 new followers.

The visitor’s center opened on April 4™ and so far this year, we have had greeted 2,177 visitors with
197 during the month of November. Travelers come from all over the world including Holland,
Ecuador, Brazil, Columbia, South America, Netherlands and from all over the United States.

Public Works is also offering leave vacuuming. We can pick them up, so please call to be placed on the
list.

Interim Police Chief Ron Baumes is doing a great job. They had done over 400 residential and business
courtesy checks. The Police Chief search panel has been interviewing potential candidates. No
recommendation has been made.

Please remember to cut off water at the homeowner valve if you will be gone. We can cut off your
water for a $10.00 fee.

Mayor Goodgame advised the Police Chief Search committee has one last interview tomorrow
morning.



NEW BUSINESS

e Proposal for Sanitary Sewer Feasibility Study
Mayor Goodgame stated the county has agreed to pay half of the $15,000 estimate provide by EMI.
The City of Sky Valley will pay $7,500 with county paying $7,500 of the study for sanitary sewer system
feasibility study.
Councilor made a motion to approve the proposal for the sanitary sewer feasibility study. Councilor
Howard seconded the motion and passed unanimously.

e Budget Amendment Resolution for 2016 Fiscal Budget
City Manager Lapeyrouse presented the budget amendment resolution for the 2016 Fiscal Budget.
Mayor Goodgame stated this was the end of year adjustments.

Councilor Howard made a motion to approve the Budget Amendment Resolution for 2016 Fiscal
Budget. Councilor Lively seconded the motion and passed unanimously.

e Discussion of Expansion of Existing Walking Path
Mayor Goodgame provided information for estimates of expansion of the walking path. This phase of
the park improvements was due to the results of the survey submitted earlier this year. Comments had
been received at two workshops for park improvements. The path will consist of approximately 1900
linear feet of 6-foot wide walking trail with a bridge. He has spoken with Lowes in Franklin, North
Carolina and they have agreed to sell us the pavers for half the price previously quoted. He has also
spoken with Vulcan about the crush/run and they are willing to reduce their price to $5,000 if we
commit before the 1* of the year. Steve Mason has agreed to oversea the project. The Club staff will
be available to work on the trail when they are not working on the club grounds. The City will pay them
for their labor, which will reduce the cost of labor on the project.

Mayor Goodgame recommends that we do what citizens want to provide goods & services for
community that are real assets to the community.

Councilor Steil stated we had $50,000 that we had committed to the park expansion projects.

Councilor Howard asked about the pickie ball courts and pavilion on the site plan. Mayor Goodgame
advised we are getting bids on these items.

Mayor Goodgame stated there has been interest in the community to make donations for the park
expansion.

Councilor Howard asked it was a dog trail too. Mayor Goodgame advised there are other places to walk
dogs.

Debbie Dalhouse Curtis stated there is a greenway in Franklin where it the owner’s responsibility to
pick up after pets.

Milt Gillespie asked if the city maintains the existing trail.

Carole Hughes inquired if anyone has talked with the club about the pickle ball courts.



Mayor Goodgame stated pickle ball is the fasting growing sport for people our age. There has been lots
of interest from the community.

Kristin Whatley asked are pickle ball courts.

Chip Durpo stated with 80% on city property only 20 % is at risk. We need to do a comprehensive land
plan.

Mayor Goodgame stated Merrill has done a study to add to the trail.
Howard stated he hoped we proceed with pickle ball and pavilion.

Councilor Morley made a motion to approve the expansion of the existing walking path. Councilor
MacNair seconded the motion and passed unanimously.

¢ January Meeting Date

Councilor MacNair made a motion to schedule January 3, 2017 as the meeting date and to cancel the
February 2017 Council Meeting. Councilor Steil seconded the motion and passed unanimously.

e Consider Deed for Lot on Labelle Circle

Councilor Lively made a motion to approve acceptance of the Deed for Lot on Labelle Circle, Lot 224 in
Ridgepole Subdivision. Councilor Steil seconded the motion and passed unanimously.

PUBLIC FORUM AND GENERAL COMMENTS

Connie Larsen stated she thanked everyone for giving her to opportunity to serve on Council and do
what is right for Sky Valley.

Lynn Becker asked if the city could trim the trees on the right of way as the ones near the timeshares
had been done. Mayor Goodgame responded, this is an ongoing project and will continue what is
started. City Manager Lapeyrouse stated as long as we work with the club.

Carol Hughes with Paw for Life stated they have $310,000 annual budget and only receive $140,000
from Rabun County. They appreciate any help that you are able to give. Newsletters are available and
contain envelopes for any contribution you would like to make.

ADJOURNMENT

Councilor Howard made a motion to adjourn. Councilor MacNair seconded the motion and passed
unanimously.

There being no further business to come before Council, the meeting was adjourned 10:58 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,



Hughel Goodgame, Mayor

Ella Fast, City Clerk



State of Georgia
Rabun County

Whereas, the CITY OF SKY VALLEY, hereinafter referred to as First Party, is a municipal
corporation in said State and County, chartered by the General Assembly of Georgia, and

Whereas, the undersigned, hereinafter referred to as Second Party, is a corporation
with an office and place of business located in said County, and

Whereas, the parties desire to enter into this Agreement for certain services to be
performed for the benefit of First Party by Second Party,

Now, therefore, and in consideration of the mutual promises herein set forth and the
payment by First Party to Second Party of the sum herein specified, it is mutually agreement
as follows:

I

TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be effective when signed by both parties and shall continue in full
force and effect until December 31, 2017. It may be renewed by the parties thereafter from
year to year by a letter of intent to renew signed by both parties and attached hereto which
shall specify any modifications hereof.

.
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

Second Party shall provide fire fighting and rescue services in the same manner and to
the same extent as it has in previous years for dwelling houses and other buildings and
surrounding and adjacent areas located within the City of Sky Valley.

Il.
AFFILIATION

Second Party is an Independent Contractor as to First Party and is not any agent or
employee. The time and manner of performance shall be within the sole and exclusive
discretion of Second Party taking into consideration the nature of the duties and obligations of
Second Party as a fire and rescue service. First Party shall have no control over the same but
Second Party shall cooperate with the Sky Valley Police Department and City Government and
its employees in carrying out is duties and obligations.



V.
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

First Party will financially contribute to Second Party for its services in the first, second,
third and fourth quarters of the year 2017 in the amount of $14,606.25 per quarter for a total
of $58,425.00 for the year.

V.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The following Special Conditions shall apply:

(A) This Agreement is made in Rabun County, Georgia, and the law of Georgia shall
govern the legal construction and interpretation of its provisions and the rights and remedies of
the parties.

(B) The provisions hereof constitute the entire agreement of the Parties and no oral
agreement, promises or inducements made by either Party shall bind the other unless reduced
to writing and incorporated herein.

(C) This Agreement may not be modified except in writing executed by both parties.
WITNESS THE HAND AND SEAL OF EACH PARTY THE DATE SET OPPOSITE EACH
SIGNATURE.

The City of Sky Valley, Georgia, First Party

By:
Hughel Goodgame, Mayor
Date: Attested:

Ella Fast, City Clerk

(Affix City Seal)

Sky Valley-Scaly Mountain Fire & Rescue Department, Inc., Second Party

By:
Chairman of the Board
Date:

(Affix Corporate Seal)



Proposed
January 3, 2017

Via: email to Heidi Cook [hcook@theclaytontribune.com]

Please place the following notice as a block ad in your paper on January 12, 2017.

Notice of Qualifying Fees for 2017 City of Sky Valley General Election

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 21-2-132(c)(3) & SB 199, the qualifying fee
for the offices of Mayor and three Council Member seats to be filled in the November 7, 2017,
City of Sky Valley General Election, is set at $15.00. Such fees shall be paid to the City Clerk by
any candidate seeking to have his or her name placed on the November 7, 2017 General
Election ballot. A pauper’s affidavit may be filed in lieu of paying the qualifying fee.

Qualifying for the offices listed above will begin at 8:30 A.M. on Monday, August 21°* and will
end at 3:00 P.M. on Friday, August 25™. There being three Council Member whose terms shall
expire in 2017 qualifying will be to fill these three seats. Should less than three candidates
qualify for the office of Council Member, qualifying will reopen on Monday, August 28™ at 9:00
A.M. and end at 5:00 P.M. on Tuesday, August 29t

Ella Fast
City Clerk
City of Sky Valley




GEORGIA, RABUN COUNTY.

Whereas, the City of Sky Valley (hereinafter “Sky Valley”) levies an excise tax (hotel/motel tax)
pursuant to O.C.G.A. §48-13-51(a)(3) at a rate of five percent (5%); and,

Whereas, the Rabun County Tourism Development Authority (hereinafter “RCTDA”) is an
authority authorized by law to contract with Sky Valley for the expenditure of all or portions of
excise taxes collected in excess of three percent (3%).

Therefore, it is hereby agreed as follows:

1.

o

Sky Valley will pay to RCTDA two percent (2%) of the five percent (5%) of the
hotel/motel tax collected in 2017 pursuant to O.C.G.A. §48-13-51(a)(3).

RCTDA will expend the sums received from Sky Valley for the purpose of promoting and
developing tourism as authorized by O.C.G.A. §48-13-51.

It is understood by the parties hereto that this contract is effective only for the sums
authorized herein.

The parties agree that the funding provided by Sky Valley for the purpose of this
contract is provided solely as authorized by 0.C.G.A. §48-13-51 and Sky Valley is under
no obligation to provide funding or future funding except as authorized by this contract.

This contract reflects the entire and complete understanding of the partied.

The parties have full and complete authority to execute this contract.

This 3™ day of January, 2017

CITY OF SKY VALLEY RABUN COUNTY TOURISM

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
By:
Hughel Goodgame, Mayor By:
Attested:

Ella Fast, City Clerk



GEEZ-ORL(O0L) TOCOC WIDMOIDAUD MIYINAOW
Lr-8) Ll1 %0s'0'd

Yiv0O 'd VISINY
® VIVO T 0Quvold

O AIAUNS INGMEMYAISY
B0 VR 16 Gea SOVd "N NOUYHS % " HOVd "0 OTVQ HOLNVHD

_IN3NNS00 034UN3D ¥ 3Y30ISNOD 38 ION TIWHS RMIO3N SIHL Y
‘910Z '£T H3BN3030 NO ‘ILZC ST ‘¥3AVIOY T WVITIM
A8 0IV3AS ONV G3NSS! ATIWNISIO ININADOA SIHL

R/W

‘AL 0L JNLL WOMJ

S330 NI O3S 38 AVR v NOSMITENS
SIHL H0J HLHCJ 13S SLIMIMESY3 ONY
SNOWOIHLS3Y ANV OL 103r8NS SI Lv1d SIHL

wom oumn | 787000451 ‘oM “ANYANOD SNUSANS WVIKOV T¥dr W oc =TT
VIS¥0D AINNCO NNBVY (aasa w1 )
ase B 5 1 v —
> 5 20 41D S NI 910Z 'St 030 A1V0
g0:0:0 # L2iVd V3V SOCOMHLEON T = - « = =
i - = dTVOS OJIHAVYD

3OV LSO

‘1334

¥RI81E NI 1003 3NO NIHLW 31YHNOOV
38 0L ONNOJ SI ONV 3HNSOTO HO4
0ALYINOTYO NI3B SVH L¥1d ¥0 o¥W SIHL

‘OOHIIN TINE™ Gaawiies 1eval  JHL ONISN
QALSNPOY SYM ONV ‘LNIOd TONV ¥3d

e F0 40 HOWY3 MVINONY NV ONV 1334
—— TFEET NI 1004 3NO 30 NOISIO3Hd
3¥NSOTO ¥V SYH G3SvA Si LY1d ¥0

dvN SIHL HOIHM NOJN Viva OBl 3HL

‘1¥1d SIHL 30 NOLLydvd3dd
3HL NI 035N SLNINFUNSY3N NVINONY
GNY HV3NM 3HL NIVLBO OL 035N SyM

NOLLYLS W10l 90 S1 VOB ¥

*£9-9—G| "¥'9'0'0 1OV LV1d VIOHD3D 3HL NI HI¥O4 135
SY ONY SHOAIANNS ONV1 ONY SHIZNONI TVNOISSIIOHd
404 NOUVHISIOIY 0 Q¥v0A8 YION039 JHL 40 STINY
3HL 40 £-0B} M3LdVHO NI HLHOJ 13S SV VIOHO3D

NI SATAHNS ALYIOYd ¥OJ SOYVONVLS TYOINHOAL

JHL HLM ALINHOSNOD NI OVcEHd SYM ASANNS SIHL

"@EALYLS ISWMYSHLO SSTINN 3NN WEAOd = ~W—
YvESH 2/) 3uY SNId TV T0d unun = O

w0 Lo = W

INN ANGdONs = 3
(sdl) 135 Nid How = O
(3d)) GUN0S Mid NOM = @
CMMMETR] S0 L0 = @04

aN3931




Name: Vaughn Estes, J.D.

Job Title: Program Coordinator Criminal Justice and Forensic Science, Professor, Police Department
Investigator/Training Officer

Southern Crescent Technical College:

501 Varsity Road, Griffin, Georgia 30223

December 8, 2016
To the Search Committee:

| am writing to notify you of my interest in the position: Chief of Police. This applicant has nearly 30
years of Law Enforcement and Legal experience as a Sworn Police Officer/Investigator in the State of
Georgia. | also have over four and half years as a Professor at Southern Crescent Technical College.

Experience related to this position include: Uniform Patrol Experience and Investigative Experience.
Undercover Operations, Cybercrime investigations and Instruction as well as many other fields outlined
in my CV.

Professional Development: As outlined in my CV | have developed many types of training and
educational classes for Local, State and Federal Law Enforcement Agencies. | have also developed
curriculum for College Courses related to Criminal Justice and Forensic Science.

Specialized skills: POST Certified Instructor, POST Certified Defensive Tactics Instructor, Computer
crimes instructor. | have also done many national presentations on Investigations for Law Enforcement
as well Civilian audiences.

I am currently looking to expand my career at a Department that will support my experience and
endeavors. Please feel free to contact me at your convenience for an interview.

Regards

Investigator Vaughn Estes

Program Coordinator

Forensic Science/Criminal Justice Professor
Southern Crescent Technical College

501 Varsity Rd.

Griffin, Georgia 30223



Employment Application

Date: 140082004
Nama Vaughn Dale Zstes
F—— - - ity of Sky Valiey
Adddress 10 Dawr St Newnan 3444 Mighvway 246
e i . - —_— Sky Valley, GA 30537
State Provincs Gaorgia
Zip/ Postal Code 30263 Phone: 706-746-2204

Fax 706-746-5893
wer skyvalleyga com

—Some Zhore

Cell Phone

Positions Applied for: |Chief ~f Police

Salary Desired: 50,3C0 - 50,200

Hours Available to Work:

® Full-Time [~ Part-time s Full or part-time

When available to begin work? .December lanuary

Education
Type of School Name of School and Complete Maili;Address N -No. Years Completed . Major or D_e;ree [

I[High School Hogansville High, Hogans~EGa?o longer exist; 1 1 Dipolma
i%%l&egsec?‘té&o’m LaGrange College 60 Broad 5t LaGrange Georgia 30240 | 4 BA

| Professional School

:Other FIOLda Coastal Sdiol of La‘ﬁcksonvwllejorid_a - 3 . Juris Dichtiate

Have you ever been employed by the City of Sky Valley? ™ Yes ™ No

[f yes: Give Position Held & Separation Date

|

Do you have any relatives currently employed by the City of Sky Valley? ™ ves ™ No

If yes: Give Name, Relationship & Department )

|

Have you ever been convicted of a crime: i yes (¢ no

If yes, please explain
Eo you have a drivers license? (o) yes CE - - .
State of issue: iGA |

Have you had any accidents in the past 3 years? Tyes (®)no How many?

Do you had any moving violations in the past 3 years? C) yes t@ no How many? ]

Continue on the next page



Previous Employment (list up to 3)
1.

Name of Employer:

Southern Crescent Technical College

Name of last supervisor: .«remy Bennett

Dates of employment:

From: lanuary 2013 . To:
Salary: o - -
From: 35,000 0C To: 163,000 0C
Complete Address: 501 Varsity Rd Griffin Georg:
Phone #: 770/412-7379

Last job title: iProfessor/Program Coordinator/Police Investigator

Reason for Leaving (be specific):

Career advancement

List the jobs you held, duties performed, skills used or learned, advancements, or promations while you worked at this company:

Professor, Program Coordinator of the Forensic Science Program, Coordinator of the Criminal justice Program. Police Department Training

Comrdinator

May we contact your employer: (o) yes no

2.

Name of Employer:

Georgia Bureau of investigation

Name of last supervisor: Imhr Whitaker

Dates of employment:

From: January 2001 To: January 2013
Salary:

From: 40,000 To: 145.000.00
Complete Address: 3121 Panthersville Rd., Decatur, Geargia 30034
Phone #:

Last job title: {>pecial Agent Il

Reason for Leaving (be specific);

'lProfessional Advancement

List the jobs you held, duties performed, skills used or learned, advancements, or promotions while you worked at this company:

see attached CV

My Supervisor John Whitaker has retired. He now works for the Georgia Chiefs of Police Association. He can be reached at

operationsimgachiefs.com, 404/597-5926
|

May we contact your employer: (® yes Ono

Continue on the next page



3.

Name of Employer:

Name of last supervisor:

Dates of employmeni

From: To:
Salary:

From: To:

Complete Address:
Phone #:

Last job title:

May we contact your employer: /:) yes { ino

Skills:

Typing:

Computer: () PC

Applications (list all that apply):

Other Skills:

Please list 2 reierence_s: other than relatives and previous employers

|Name Owen Edge IV Tammy Cordell
i'POSTtion Agent Realtor
‘Cornpany Georgia Department of Revenue Harry Norman
[Tele hane 678/570-568 13-
P 8/570-5689 ) 404/313 2]30_ - - ——

Use this space to add any additional information necessary to describe your full qualifications for the position which you are applying:
I'have attached my CV/Resume and Georgia POST records for your review




SECTION F: APPLICANT'S STATEMENT
AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF PERSONAL RECORDS

FOR PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

City of Sky Valley

I authorize a full background investigation of all information contained in or attached to this application
including contacting any or all employers, personal references or others who may have knowledge of my
experience, skills and personal attributes | certify that any entity or individual who relcases any record
consistent with this authorization shall not be held accountable for releasing any record or records and
expressly release any cntity or individual from any or all liability which could be incurred as a result of
releasing said record or records

[ have read the foregoing and understand its contents | also understand that the City of Sky Valley requires
that [ verify as truc and accurate all information submitted by me on any application for employment. By my
submission of this on-linc application. | am declaring all information submitted is true and correct, just as
though my signature were placed on this application to verify same. I further understand that
misrepresentation or omission of facts or information may result in disqualification for the position applied
Sor, or if employed, disciplinary acrion up to and including dismissal,

Driver's License Number & Expiration Date '050291 094

State Issued & Class ,Georgia Class C

Please attach any additional information with your apphcation which you feel will help in the evaluation of
your qualifications. Before you turn in your application to the Personnel Department, re-check your
application to make sure it is correct and complete. Any offer of employment may be contingent on passing a
criminal and/or credit check, drugralcohol screen. polygraph test. and or physical examination
v 74 .
e

/ Ve
7 s /
S A

S-g'hed By



Vaughn D. Estes
Southern Crescent Technical College
501 Varsity Road

Griffin, Georgia, 30223
Employment:
January 2013 - Present
Program Coordinator/Professor/investigator/Departmental Training Officer
Southern Crescent Technical College, Forensic Science/Criminal Justice
501 Varsity Road, Griffin, Georgia 30223

January 2001-January 2013
Special Agent, Instructor
Georgia Bureau of Investigation
3121 Panthersville Road, Decatur, Georgia 30034

Prior law enforcement career/training going back to 1988 available upon request along with Georgia
POST records.

Professional Activities:

Founding Member, GBI Meth Lab Team

Founding Member, GBI Mass Fatality/Body Recovery Team

Founding Member, GBI Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force

Founding Member, GBI Human Trafficking Initiative

State Coordinator for the Cybertip Management team

State Coordinator for Internet Crimes Against Children TLO/Intelligence Database
Member, Georgia Chiefs of Police Association

Member, International Association for Identification

Member, State of Georgia, Crisis Intervention Team

Education:

Juris Doctorate, Law, June 1999
Florida Coastal School of Law, Jacksonville, Georgia

Bachelor of Arts, Social work/Criminal Justice, 1991
LaGrange College, LaGrange, Georgia

Peace Officers Standards and Training Council, Certification, April, 1989

State of Georgia, Special Agent Certification, February, 2001

Peace Officers Standards and Training Council, Certified Instructor, July, 2007
Georgia Public Safety Training Center

Peace Officers Standards and Training Council, Certified Defensive Tactics Instructor, December 2007
Georgia Public Safety Training Center

Peace Officers Standards and Training Council, Specialized Instructor, Defensive Tactics, January 2008
Georgia Public Safety Training Center

United States Department of Justice, Certified Trainer, P2P Train the Trainer Program, June 2011
St. Louis, Missouri

Georgia Bureau of Investigation, Certified Presenter, Internet Crimes Against Children, July 2011



Vaughn D. Estes
Southern Crescent Technical College
501 Varsity Road
Griffin, Georgia, 30223

Teaching Experience-Degree level Criminal Justice Classes
CRJU 1010—Introduction to Criminal Justice (3 hours)

CRJU 1030—Corrections {3 hours)

CRJU 1040—Principles of Law Enforcement (3 hours)

CRJU 2050—Criminal Procedure (3 hours)

CRJU 1400—Ethics and Cultural Perspectives for Criminal Justice (3 hours)
CRJU 1068—Criminal Law for Criminal Justice (3 hours)

CRJU 2020—Constitutional Law for Criminal Justice (3 hours)
CRJU 2070—Juvenile Justice (3 hours)

CRJU 1021 —Private Security (3 hours)

CRJU 1043—Probation and Parole (3 hours)

CRJU 1050—Paolice Patrol Operations (3 hours)

CRJU 1052—Criminal Justice Administration (3 hours)

CRJU 1054—Police Officer Survival (3 hours)

CRJU 1056—Police Traffic Control and Investigation (3 hours)
CRJU 1062 —Methods of Criminal Investigation (3 hours)
CRJU 1065—Community-Oriented Policing (3 hours)

CRJU 1075—Report Writing {3 hours)

CRJU 2060—Criminology (3 hours)

CRJU 2110—Homeland Security (3 hours)

CRJU 2201—Criminal Courts (3 hours)

Teaching Experience-Degree level Forensic Science Classes

FOSC 1206—Introduction to Forensic Science (3 hours)

FOSC 2010—Crime Scene Investigation w/Lab (4 hours)

FOSC 2011—Crime Scene Investigation !l w/Lab (4 hours)

FOSC 2014—Documentation and Report Preparation w/Lab (4 hours)
FOSC 2150—Case Preparation and Courtroom Testimony w/Lab (4 hours)
FOSC 2012—Forensic Trace Evidence w/Lab (4 hours)

FOSC 2028 —Bloodstain Pattern Analysis w/Lab (4 hours)

FOSC 2033 —Death Investigation (3 hours)

FOSC 2035—Forensic Photography w/ Lab (4 hours)

FOSC 2037—Victimology (3 hours)

FOSC 2041—Latent Print Examination w/ Lab (4 hours)




Vaughn D. Estes
Southern Crescent Technical Coilege
501 Varsity Road

Griffin, Georgia

Teaching Experience/Lectures-Law Enforcement Specialty Classes
Intro to Cybercrimes (sworn only)

Undercover Online Investigations (sworn only)
Advanced Cybercrime tools class

Computer crime scene

Peer 2 Peer investigations

Officer Survival

Defensive Tactics

Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children
Human Trafficking

Online Gaming

Social Media Investigation and Safety

Internet Safety (various groups)

Interviews and Interrogations

Occult Investigations

Body Recovery Operations

EnCase Computer Forensics

Celebright and Parabin Cellular Investigations
SRT Field Intelligence Operations (802.11)
Ocean Systems Video Enhancement Investigations
Crisis Intervention Operations

Advanced Training:

Law Enforcement Officers Flying Armed, Fed Reg. 14, CFR 108 Sec .219, January 2002
Basic Data Recovery and Analysis, National White Collar Crime Center, March 2004
Guidance Software-EnCase- Intermediate Analysis and Reporting, November 2004
Advanced Clandestine Laboratory Certification, December 2004

Advanced Internet Crime Investigations, August 2004

Ga Body Recovery Team, Urban Search & Rescue Operations-Human Remains, June 2006
Cellular Phone Investigations, November 2006

U.S. Dept. of Justice Cyber Tip Management Program, November 2007

Advanced Criminal Procedure, August 2007

Security and Integrity of Criminal Justice Information Systems, December 2007

MySpace Specialized Tools for Investigations, November 2007

U.S. Dept. of Justice, Project Safe Childhood, August 2008

Internet Crimes against Children, Operation Fairplay, Advanced training, April 2008
Major Case Investigation, June 2008

Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children Investigations, November 2010

U.S. Dept. of Justice, Project Safe Childhood-Protect our Children, September 2010
internet Crimes Against Children Task Force Advanced Peer to Peer Network Investigations, March 2010
Guidance Software-EnCase- Computer Forensics Level 1l Specialist, August 2010
Advanced Computer Network Intrusions, June 2010




Vaughn D. Estes
Southern Crescent Technical College
501 Varsity Road
Griffin, Georgia, 30223

Advanced Training (continued):

Child Victims in the Commercial Sex Industry Investigations, February 2011
Wireless Exploitation and Tracking Certification under USC 802.11, September 2011
TLO Child Protection System State Coordinator Certification, November 2011

US Dept. of Justice Project Safe Childhood update, September 2011

State of Georgia Certification in Crisis Intervention, February 2012

Evidence Collection & Preservation, June 2013

Created Curriculum

State of Georgia, Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force, Introduction to Cybercrimes, Law
Enforcement Training course (40 hours), along with associated PowerPoint presentation, CD, practical
exercises and exams.

State of Georgia, Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force, Advanced Cybercrimes Training Course,
Law Enforcement Training course (40 hours), along with associated PowerPoint presentation, CD,
practical exercises and exams.

State of Georgia, Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force, Undercover Operations in Cybercrime
Training Course, Law Enforcement Training course (40 hours), along with associated PowerPoint
presentation, CD, practical exercises and exams.

State of Georgia, Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force, Online Gaming Training Course, Law
Enforcement Training course (8 hours), along with associated PowerPoint presentation, CD, practical
exercises and exams.

State of Georgia, Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force, Cyberstalking Training Course, Law
Enforcement Training course (4 hours), along with associated PowerPoint presentation, CD, practical
exercises and exams.

State of Georgia, Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force, Human Trafficking Training Course, Law
Enforcement Training course (40 hours), along with associated PowerPoint presentation, CD, practical
exercises and exams.

Georgia Bureau of Investigation, Interview and Interrogations Training Course, Law Enforcement
Training course (40 hours), along with associated PowerPoint presentation, CD, practical exercises and
exams.

Georgia Bureau of Investigation, Defensive Tactics/Officer Survival Training Course, Law Enforcement
Training course (40 hours), along with associated PowerPoint presentation, CD, practical exercises and
exams.

Southern Crescent Technical College, Introduction to Forensic Science (3 hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Introduction to Criminal Justice (3 hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Criminal Procedure (3 hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Criminal Law (3 hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Constitutional Law (3 hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Criminal Investigations (3 hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Criminology (3 hours)



Vaughn D. Estes
Southern Crescent Technical College
501 Varsity Road
Griffin, Georgia, 30223

Southern Crescent Technical College, Victimology (3 hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Officer Survival, with Lab (hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Crime Scene Investigations |, with Lab (4 hours)
Southern Crescent Technical College, Crime Scene Investigations !l, with Lab (4 hours)
Southern Crescent Technical College, Document and Report Writing, with Lab (4 hours)
Southern Crescent Technical College, Case and Courtroom Testimony, with Lab (4 hours)
Southern Crescent Technical College, Bloodstain Pattern Analysis, with Lab (4 hours)
Southern Crescent Technical College, Forensic Trace Evidence, with Lab (4 hours)
Southern Crescent Technical College, Death Investigation (3 hours)

Southern Crescent Technical College, Latent Fingerprints, with Lab (4 hours)

Created Programs of Study

Southern Crescent Technical College:
Forensic Science Fundamentals, High School Dual Enrollment  Technical Certificate Awarded
Courses include: Introduction to Criminal Justice (3 hours)

Methods of Criminal Investigation (3 hours)

Crime Scene Processing (3 hours)



Pzuce Otficer Standards and Trarntag Sounc

Data Report System
Individual Officer Profile
Circated 12208200 fir )0

Requested by VAL GHN ESTES

D038393
Officer Key OB3n8YS
Officer Name VALGHN DALE ENTES
Race Wittte t Vot Hispanic or Latino)
Education Doctorate
Status [n Good Standing
Officer Certifications
Certification Description Certification Type Status
PSOY8YR3ITTS RADAR OPERATOR Specialized Active
PBLES90965S BASIC LAW ENFORCEMENT Basic Active
[nstructor Certifications
Code Description Issue Date Expiration Date Status
A026 Defensive Tactics January 10, 2008 Active
A026 General May 24, 2006 Active
Employment History
Agency Rank Start Date End Date Status
SOUTHERN CRESCENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE P Dlnvestigator January 2, 2013 Actively Employed in Law Enforcement
GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Special Agent February 16, 2001 December 31,2012 Voluntary Resignation
HEARD COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE Deputy Sheriff November 9, 2000 February 15,2001 Transfer
LAGRANGE POLICE DEPARTMENT Peace Officer July 22,1991 November 10, 1994 Voluntary Resignation
COLUMBUS POLICE DEPARTMENT Peace Officer June 27, 1989 April 12,1991 Voluntary Resignation
COLUMBUS POLICE DEPARTMENT Peace Officer January 23, 1989 June 26, 1989 Transfer
Sanctions
None Found
Training History
Date Number Course Hours
September 30, 2016 DHQO3G INTRO TO TERRORISM (GPSTC ONLINE) I
August 31, 2016 DBI104G EYEWITNESS IDENTIFICATION (GPSTC ONLINE) |
August 31, 2016 DBIO2G FUNDAMENTALS OF PRELIMINARY INVEST (GPSTC ONLINE) I
August 31, 2016 DLQOIG SEARCHING MOTOR VEHICLES (GPSTC ONLINE) |
August 31,2016 AQC40G GACP DISTRICT TRAINING 2
May 31.2016 DBF0IG Use of Deadly Force GPSTC Online |
May 31,2016 DBNO1G EVIDENCE COLLECTION & PRESERVATION (GPSTC ONLINE) |
March 31, 2016 DFMO03G CARRYING & POSSESSING WEAPONS IN GA (GPSTC ONLINE) 2
January 6, 2016 UFROOF FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS 4

January 6, 2016 IBM43G OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

391

Page 17



January 6, 2016
lanuary 6. 2016
January 5, 2016
January 5, 2016
January 5, 2016
January 5. 2016
January 5, 2016

January 6, 2015
January 6, 2015
January 5, 2015
January 5, 2015
January 5, 2015
January 5, 2015
January 5, 2015

January 14,2014
Janvary 14,2014
January 13,2014
January 13,2014
January 13, 2014
January 13,2014

December 2, 2013
July 23,2013
July 23,2013
July 23,2013
July 23,2013
July 22,2013
July 22,2013
June 30, 2013
April 29,2013
March 12,2013
January 3, 2013
January 3, 2013

December 3, 2012

November 27, 2012

September 7, 2012
June 30, 2012
June 1, 2012

April 27,2012
April 26,2012
April 26,2012
March 1. 2012

IHQSIG
IFLO3F

1Y 100G

1QPOOG
IBM03G
IGS09G
HQ40G

IFLO2F
IFRO8F
ILLOOG
IAA0IG
IBM43G
IDG16G
IKV06G

IFRO6F
1F104G
1AB00OG
[FDO5SG
IBI17G
IDG16G

INM0OOG
AQCI12G
AQCI12G
AQCI1IG
AQC11G
AQCI12G
AQC14G
DBNO1G
IHT00G
1GB13G
INMI15G
IFRO6F

IFRO2F
ILLO5SG
IBC04G
IGBI3G
IBC04G
IBM0OOG
IFMOOF
IFRO2F
IBC04G

ISLAMIST IDEOLOGY: DOES IT CONFLICT WITH LE MISSION
PATROL RIFLE

INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS
POLICY/PROCEDURES

STALKING INVESTIGATIONS

COMMUNITY POLICING (BIASED BASED)

MILITANT ISLAM: HISTORY & PERSPECTIV

RIFLE SKILLS

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (8 Hrs)
PEACE OFFICER LIABILITY

CAREER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM OVERVIEW
OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

TASER RECERTIFICATION

EMERGENCY OPER. PLANNING FOR SCHOOLS

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (6 Hrs)
JUDGEMENTAL SIMULATOR TRAINING

HEALTH, WELLNESS, & PHYSICAL FITNESS

RAPID RESPONSE TO ACTIVE SHOOTERS

CYBER CRIMES

TASER RECERTIFICATION

DEPARTMENTAL INSERVICE TRAINING

GACP SUMMER CONFERENCE - 2 HOURS

GACP SUMMER CONFERENCE - 2 HOURS

GACP SUMMER CONFERENCE - 1 HOUR

GACP SUMMER CONFERENCE - 1 HOUR

GACP SUMMER CONFERENCE - 2 HOURS

GACP SUMMER CONFERENCE - 4 HOURS

EVIDENCE COLLECTION & PRESERVATION (GPSTC ONLINE)
FIRE SAFETY TRAINING

SECURITY AND INTEGRITY OF CHRI (4 HR)
DEPARTMENTAL INSERVICE TRAINING

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (6 Hrs)

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE
HIGH RISK LIABILITY ISSUES

INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN
SECURITY AND INTEGRITY OF CHRI

INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN
MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

FIREARMS TRAINING (NOT REQUALIFICATION)
FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE
INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

Page 27

2016 Total Hours :

2015 Total Hours :

2014 Total Hours :

2013 Total Hours :

NN e N

(3]

—_ BN

[~ N L



Match |, 2012
February 29, 2012
February 2, 2012
January 19, 2012

November 22, 2011
November [, 2011
September 9, 2011
May 13,2011

May 13, 2011

May 11, 2011
February 18, 2011
February 17, 2011

November 29, 2010
November 22, 2010
November 10, 2010
October 20, 2010
October (4, 2010
September 10, 2010
August 6, 2010
June 25, 2010

June 7, 2010

March 30, 2010
February 19,2010
February 9, 2010
January 8, 2010
January 7, 2010
January 6, 2010

December 31, 2009
December [, 2009
September 25, 2009
September 11, 2009
September 8, 2009
June 5, 2009
January 29, 2009
January 28, 2009
January 27, 2009

December 12, 2008
November 12, 2008
September 12, 2008
August 4, 2008
June 13, 2008

IBCO4G
NBMS54G
AGWOIG
ISE02G

IFRO2F
[FLO2F
IBC04G
IFRO2F
IFMOOF
1BMO0G
NBC18G
NBCI18G

1GC00G
IFRO2F
NOD40G
IFLOOF
[BCOOG
IBI17G
1GCO7G
1GCO0G
1GC00G
IBMO00G
IFO00F
OHMOI1G
IFRO2F
IFEOQF
IBMOOG

NOF50G
[FRO2F
1GC00G
IGC00G
IFLOOF
IBCO0G
IFRO2F
IFOO0OF
IBMO00G

IBCO0G
[FRO2F

IBCOOG
IYKO00G
IBCO0G

INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN
HUMAN TRAFFICKING

CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING
DRIVER TRAINING SAFETY WORKSHOP

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE

RIFLE SKILLS

INTERNET CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
FIREARMS TRAINING (NOT REQUALIFICATION)
MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE INVESTIGATIONS

CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE INVESTIGATIONS

COMPUTER TRAINING

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
INTERNET CHILD PORN/EXPLOITATION

LONG GUN/RIFLE

CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

CYBER CRIMES

COMPUTER FORENSICS

COMPUTER TRAINING

COMPUTER TRAINING

MISCELLANEOLS INVESTIGATION

OFFICER SURVIVAL

INCIDENT MANAGEMENT

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
SHOTGUN

MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

SECURITY & INTEGRITY TRNG

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
COMPUTER TRAINING

COMPUTER TRAINING

LONG GUN/RIFLE

CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
OFFICER SURVIVAL

MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

INSERVICE COMMUNICATIONS Privacy and Security
CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

Page 377

2012 Total Hours :

2011 Total Hours :

2010 Total Hours :

2009 Total Hours :



June 11,2008
May 2, 2008
April 25, 2008
April 24, 2008
April 24, 2008
February 6, 2008

December 18, 2007
December 7, 2007
November 15, 2007
November 5, 2007
August 8, 2007
May 9, 2007

May 3, 2007
March 30, 2007
March 27, 2007
February 1, 2007
January 31, 2007
January 30, 2007

August 5, 2006
June 30, 2006
June 21, 2006
June 21, 2006
June 20, 2006
January 6, 2006
January 6, 2006
January 6, 2006

December 22, 2005
November 10, 2005
August 24, 2005
June 24, 2005

June 1, 2005

June 1, 2005

May 5, 2005

April 14, 2005
April 13, 2005
April 4, 2005
January 6, 2005

December 22, 2004
December 17, 2004
December 8, 2004
September 8, 2004

ABU0O6G
NGCI18G
IBM00OG
IFO00G
IFRO2F
IGC00G

AGB02G
SIDO2D
IFRO2F
IGC00G
ILC00G
IES05G
IFRO2F
[FJOOF
ABI16G
IFEOOF
IFRO2F
IBMOOG

NGC20G
OBD04G
IHM20G
IHM24G
IBM00OG
UFROOF
IBM00G
IFRO2F

UFROOF
NXC02G
IFLOOF
IBHO0G
IBK00G
1QG00G
IBCOOG
UFROOF
[BMOOG
IFLOOF
1BMO0G

UFROOF
IXC00G
NXCO01G
NDG02G

MAJOR CASE INVESTIGATIONS (G.B.1,)

COMPUTER CRIME INVESTIGATIONS
MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

INSERVICE FIREARMS OFFICER SURVIVAL
FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
COMPUTER TRAINING

SECURITY & INTEGRITY OF CJ INFORMATI
DEFENSIVE TACTICS INSTRUCTOR

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
COMPUTER TRAINING

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

RESCUE/RECOVERY EXERCISE

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)

INSERVICE FIREARMS JUDGEMENTAL SIMULATOR TRAINING

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE FAILURES

SHOTGUN

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)
MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

CHILD SAFETY ON THE INTERNET

COLD CASE HOMICIDE INVESTIGATIONS

NIMS: IS-100 INTRO TO ICS

NIMS: IS-700 NIMS INTRO COURSE

MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS

MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

FIREARMS REQUAL& USE OF DEADLY FORCE (2 Hrs)

FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS
CLANDESTINE LAB INVESTIGATOR RECERT
LONG GUN/RIFLE

INSERVICE INVESTIGATIONS CRIME SCENE PROCESSING
FRAUD INVESTIGATIONS

AGENCY ACCREDITATION

CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS
MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

LONG GUN/RIFLE

MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION

FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS

CLANDESTINE DRUG LABS

CLANDESTINE LAB SAFETY

TASER ELECTRICAL DEVICE- (TAUGHT BY MANUF)

Puge 4/7

2008 Total Hours :

2007 Total Hours :

2006 Total Hours :

2005 Total Hours :

20
15
12

20
9l



May 7, 2004 IBM00G MISCELLANEOLUS INVESTIGATION 12
May 7, 2004 UFROOF FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS 4

2004 Total Hours : 72

December 10, 2003 NXC02G CLANDESTINE LAB INVESTIGATOR RECERT 8
November 19, 2003 UFROOF FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS 4
October 31, 2003 SI0IG INSTRUCTOR TRAINING COURSE 80
September 19, 2003 IDUOOG USE OF FORCE 8
February 14, 2003 UFROOF FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS 4
February 13, 2003 IBM00G MISCELLANEOLUS INVESTIGATION 24

2003 Total Hours : 128

December 9, 2002 UFROOF FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS 4
September 30, 2002 [XC00G CLANDESTINE DRUG LABS 40
September 4, 2002 [HC00G INSERVICE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS/CIVIL DEFENSE CIVIL DEFENSE 24
June 24, 2002 IGCO0G COMPUTER TRAINING 20
June 3. 2002 UFROOF FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS 4
April 23,2002 IBMO00G MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION 24
January 30, 2002 NFM14G FLYING ARMED TRAINING 2

2002 Total Hours : 118

December 13, 2001 UFROOF FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS 4
November 6, 2001 UFROOF FIREARMS REQUALIFICATIONS 6
October 5, 2001 ABDO3G HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION 40
June 8, 2001 BMGOIG GBI SPECIAL AGENT BASIC COURSE 700

2001 Total Hours : 750

December 31, 2000 PAVOST 20 HR/FA/UODF 3 MONTH WAIVER 20
December 3, 2000 IBC0O0G CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN 3
November 28, 2000 1GB0O0G CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS/G.C.1.C. 8
November 21, 2000 IFSOOF SEMI AUTO TRAINING 3
November 21, 2000 IFNOOF SUBDUED LIGHTING CONDITIONS/FIREARMS 3
November 16, 2000 100G INMATE RIGHTS 4
November 13, 2000 UTTO2R RADAR RECERTIFICATION 4

2000 Total Hours : 45

July 25, 1994 IFROOF INSERVICE FIREARMS FIREARMS REQUALIFICATION 1
June 28, 1994 1YJ00G INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS 4
June 22, 1994 1ICDO0G DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 2
June 22, 1994 IBHOOG INSERVICE INVESTIGATIONS CRIME SCENE PROCESSING 2
June 22, 1994 IGT0O0G INSERVICE GENERAL OF MISCELLANEOUS COURTROOM SERVICES 4
June 7, 1994 PEC00G NON CERTIFIED TRAINING MEDICAL SERVICES CPR 4
April 14, 1994 IFMOOF FIREARMS TRAINING (NOT REQUALIFICATION) 1
March 30, 1994 ILS00G SEARCH WARRANTS/AFFIDAVITS 4
March 30, 1994 ILMO0G MISCELLANEOUS LEGAL TOPICS 2
March 29, 1994 ITM00G MISCELLANEOQUS TRAFFIC 2
January 12, 1994 UTTO2R RADAR RECERTIFICATION 4

1994 Total Hours : 30

Page 3/7



September 22, 1993

July 23, 1993
July 13, 1993
June 29, 1993
June I, 1993
June 1, 1993
June 1, 1993
May 27, 1993
May 27, 1993
May 27, 1993
May 27, 1993
March 18, 1993
March 8, 1993
March 3, 1993
March 3, 1993
February 18, 1993
February 18, 1993

December 3, 1992
December 3, 1992
December 3, 1992
December 3, 1992
October 29, 1992
January 30, 1992
January 30, 1992
January 30, 1992
January 28, 1992
January 28, 1992
January 28, 1992
January 13, 1992

December 16, 1991
December 5, 1991
October 31, 1991
October 31, 1991
October 31, 1991
October 31, 1991
October 31, 1991
October 17, 1991
October 17, 1991
October 17, 1991
October 17, 1991
October 17, 1991
October 17, 1991
October 15, 1991
October 15, 1991

Y0249G
Y0409G
Y0408G
Y0249G
Y0364G
Y0359G
Y0255G
Y0360G
Y0361G
Y0362G
Y0076G
Y0365G
Y0249G
Y0358G
Y0363G
Y0356G
Y0357G

P93 13

Y0254G
Y0255G
Y0256G
Y0249G
Y0234G
Y0237G
Y0238G
Y0226G
Y0227G
Y0228G
PACO020

PSC530
PAEQ11
Y0135G
Y0136G
YO0137G
Y0138G
YO0146G
Y0205G
Y0128G
Y0129G
Y0130G
Y0055G
YO0131G
Y0133G
Y0134G

NON CERTIFIED TRAINING

NON CERTIFIED TRAINING CAREER DEVELOPMENT INTERPERSONAL
RELATIONS/CRISIS INTERVENTION 0! M

NON CERTIFIED TRAINING DRIVER TRAINING INSTRUCTOR TRAINING

1993 Total Hours :

1992 Total Hours :

NON CERTIFIED TRAINING CAREER DEVELOPMENT OFFICER SURVIVAL 01 M

Page 6/7

—_ N N NN NN W N W

PN NN

=



October 15, 1991
October 15, 1991
October 15, 1991
QOctober 15, 1991

September 13, 1990
July 25, 1990

June 21, 1990

May 4, 1990

March 3, 1990
March 2, 1990

April 13, 1989
March 31, 1989
March 9, 1989
March 7, 1989
March 3, 1989

Y0109G
Y0127G
Y0132G
P93 4

P93309
P90 97
P90 18
P93 5
P90 56
AXUO03G

P82 1
P89 40
SIEOLT
STTOIR
BML92G

1989 Total Hours : 440

NON CERTIFIED TRAINING

NON CERTIFIED TRAINING
NON CERTIFIED TRAINING
NON CERTIFIED TRAINING
NON CERTIFIED TRAINING
NON CERTIFIED TRAINING
STREET LEVEL DRUG INVESTIGATIONS

NON CERTIFIED TRAINING

NON CERTIFIED TRAINING

AAA DRIVER IMPROVEMENT ITC

RADAR OPERATOR TRAINING COURSE

BASIC LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COURS

Summary of Hours for 23 Years

Year Hours
2016 25
2015 21
2014 20
2013 30
2012 118
2011 78
2010 213
2009 78
2008 91
2007 164
2006 71
2005 99
2004 72
2003 128
2002 118
2001 750
2000 45
1994 30
1993 41
1992 29
1991 45
1990 190
1989 440
Grand Total of Hours 2,896
(all years and courses)

Page 7/7

1991 Total Hours ;

1990 Total Hours :

45

64
16

24

80

190

160

16

240



